

# Ariel Sepulvado

## Contact

(318)469-7898

ArielNicole.Dancer@yahoo.com

I am an artist with a passion for movement, self-expression, and advocating for the arts in the community. I began dancing in Shreveport, LA from age 3-12 studying ballet, jazz, modern, hip-hop and tap. I continued my dance training in the Houston area during my teen years, adding experience in breaking and aerial arts. I have trained at the NYC Joffrey summer intensive, toured as a VIP assistant with Dance Olympus/Dance America convention, and received an Associates of Fine Arts in Dance from San Jacinto College in Houston, TX. This is my tenth-year teaching dance. I founded Two Sister's Traveling Dance Classes in October 2022 for Shreveport and surrounding areas. In 2023, I joined a national dance competition's judging panel. In my free time, I enjoy running and reading.

## Education

Associates in Fine Arts  
San Jacinto College

## Certifications

NAFTA Group Exercise  
Certification (2024)  
CPR and First Aid (2022)  
Youth Protection Advocates in  
Dance (2019)

## Skills

Dance Instructor/Teacher  
Excellent Communicator  
Accounts Payable  
Bookkeeping  
Data Entry  
Sales Communication  
Scheduling  
Customer Service

## Experience

- Two Sister's Traveling Dance Classes: Owner/Director – 2022-current
  - Manage sales, tuition, budget
  - Scheduling for all dance classes at over 10 schools/daycares in the Shreveport/Bossier area, such as Renzi Art and Education Center, Country Place Daycare, and more.
  - Create and follow year-round, written dance curriculum for ages 18 months -12 years old
- We Rock the Spectrum Kids Gym – 2024-current
  - Kid's dance and fitness class instructor
  - Front desk cashier, customer service
- YMCA of NWLA: Fitness Instructor - 2022-current
  - Swim For Life instructor for 2<sup>nd</sup> graders
  - Fitness Instructor for kids' classes, adult ballet, and dance camps
- Sky Coach, LLC: Bookkeeping, Technician – 2022-2024
  - Sales communications
  - Configuring hardware
  - Shipping of equipment to customers
- Fly National Dance Competition: Judge/Adjudicator 2023- 2024
  - Review live dance performances and make recorded commentary with constructive criticism and notes for performers
  - Score live dances and calculate performance points
- Well+Fed LA: Server- 2022
  - Cashier, server, customer service, occasional kitchen help

- Bookkeeping Services: Remote Accountant - 2020-2021
  - Data entry for Accounts Payable & Payroll
- JDF Elite Dance Academy: Dance Teacher - 2015-2017, 2021
  - Ballet, jazz, and hip-hop teacher for ages 4-10
- Chara Christian Dance Academy: Dance Teacher - 2018-2020
  - Creative movement teacher ages 3-4
  - Performance team director ages 7-9
- Living Art Dance Academy: Head of Ballet Department – 2017-2019
  - Create ballet curriculum for all students attending the studio
  - Prepare and perform examinations of students to determine level placement based on technique
  - Teach proper technique and terminology to students aged 3-17
- San Jacinto College – South: Student Aide to the Fine Arts Department – 2017-2018
  - Clean dance studio daily
  - Assist in summer college level dance classes
  - Stagehand for performances
- Contempo Dance: Dance Teacher 2015-2016
  - Lyrical, ballet, jazz, acro, tap teacher for ages 6-14